
From: Joe Ducie
To: Lucas Owen; Grady Venville; Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic)
Cc: Steven Fanner; Lisa Kennedy
Subject: RE: Daily Summary 06/05/24
Date: Thursday, 9 May 2024 3:06:26 PM
Attachments:
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After consideration and review in the Gallagher Access Control system:

Kind regards,
 
Joe
 
From: Lucas Owen <lucas.owen@anu.edu.au> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 12:22 PM
To: Grady Venville <Grady.Venville@anu.edu.au>; Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic)
<dvc.academic@anu.edu.au>
Cc: Steven Fanner <Steven.Fanner@anu.edu.au>; Lisa Kennedy <Lisa.Kennedy@anu.edu.au>; Joe
Ducie <Joe.Ducie@anu.edu.au>
Subject: FW: Daily Summary 06/05/24
 
Hi Grady,
 
This list is by no means complete and is a work in progress. More will be identified after social media
analysis post the ANUSA AGM.
 
Regards
 
 
 
Lucas Owen
Security Operations Manager – Campus Safety, Events & VIPs
 
ANU UniSafe
Facilities and Services Division
Anthony Low Building, 124 Garran Road
The Australian National University
Canberra ACT 2600
 
+61 2 6125 9303

 
Lucas.owen@anu.edu.au
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TEQSA Provider ID: PRV12002 (Australian University) | CRICOS Provider Code: 00120C
 
The Australian National University acknowledges, celebrates and pays our respects to the Ngunnawal
and Ngambri people of the Canberra region and to all First Nations Australians on whose traditional lands
we meet and work, and whose cultures are among the oldest continuing cultures in human history.
 
IMPORTANT:  The contents of this email message and any documents attached to it may be
privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
email in error, please accept my apologies and delete it. Thank you.
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Joe Ducie <Joe.Ducie@anu.edu.au>; Lucas Owen <lucas.owen@anu.edu.au>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Daily Summary 06/05/24
 
Morning Joe, Lucas,
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From: Joe Ducie <Joe.Ducie@anu.edu.au> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 7:35 PM
To:  Lucas Owen <lucas.owen@anu.edu.au>
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Daily Summary 06/05/24
 
Thanks 
 
Small development - ANUSA now plan to hold the AGM entirely remotely/via Zoom. I don't think
they've communicated this publicly yet.
 
Better from a security perspective.
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 7:29:51 PM
To: Joe Ducie <Joe.Ducie@anu.edu.au>; Lucas Owen <lucas.owen@anu.edu.au>
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Daily Summary 06/05/24
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From:  
Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2024 7:25 PM
To: Joe Ducie <Joe.Ducie@anu.edu.au>; Lucas Owen <lucas.owen@anu.edu.au>
Cc: 

Subject: Daily Summary 05/05/24
 
Evening Joe, Lucas,
 

Kind regards,
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